
From: Dave McGuire

Sent: 18 January 2022 16:00

To: Nick Hirst

Subject: 2021/93644 Erection and operation of grid-connected solar photovoltaic farm, with ancillary infrastructure and landscaping and biodiversity enhancements LOW FARM, WAKEFIELD ROAD, GRANGE MOOR, WAKEFIELD, WF4 4BB

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nick Hirst

Thank you for reconsulting Sport England in respect of the amended / additional details relating to the above planning application.

Sport England raised a statutory objection to the proposal as we were concerned that the close proximity of some of the photovoltaic panels to Flockton Cricket Club's ground might prejudice the club's future.

Block Plan Drawing no B001V3.5 shows that a cricket pitch buffer has been created so that none of the panels would lie within 80m of the cricket. Provided the approval is tied to this layout then Sport England is satisfied that the proposal will no longer prejudice the cricket ground. As such we wish to **withdraw our objection**.

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address below.

Yours sincerely,

Dave McGuire

Planning Manager


